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389 Congress St.Rm 315 
Portland, ME 04101 
Phone: (207)874-8700 
Fax: (207)874-8716 

facsimile transmittal 

To: Paul Larochelle From: Mike Nugent 

Fax: 885-0846 Date: December 2, 2003 

Phone 885-0855 Pages:              2 

Re: 363 Fore St. 032  F005   

! Urgent ! For Review ! Please Comment " Please Reply ! Please Recycle 

In order to commence the review of the above project please submit : 
1) Can you look at the type of construction again and advise if it’s 5 or 3. 
2) The structural plans referred for the floor systems need to be provided with loading calcs. 
3) Can you confirm that the floor loading of the existing areas that are to remain will comply 

with Section 16 of the building code for this use group, also the storage/office. 
4) Please provide a code justification for not providing a fire separation assembly between the 

A-3 use and the B use above. 
5) Are there any concentrated laod concerns with the equipment intended? 

 
 
  

 


